Approved Minutes

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, February 9, 2021 **Zoom Meeting**

Attendees: Ali, Black, Cercone, Dassier, Englestad, Fair, Grace, Greenawalt, Katchmarchi, Lewis, Minnick, Muchtar, Racchini, Reilly, Sechrist, Sobolewski

- I. Called to Order at 3:30pm
- II. Unanimously approved minutes from January 26, 2021 as presented on a motion a Katchmarchi/Ali motion.
- III. Co-Chair's Report
- IV. Liberal Studies Report
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
- a. Three proposals were shifted to the Feb. 16th meeting so that the Liberal Studies Committee could review the revisions made [HIST 239, CHSS 122, and CHSS 123].
- b. 20-205 ANTH 352 Anthropology of Human Rights, distance education
 - There is a paragraph description of the content instead of a course outline.
 - Add more about your disciplinary qualifications (i.e., degree, years of teaching, etc.).
 - Provisional approval on a Greenawalt/Muchtar Motion.
- c. 20-201a Echocardiography Track, Medical Imaging, BS, program revision
- d. 20-201b Nuclear Medicine Technology Track, Medical Imaging, BS, program revision
- e. 20-201c Diagnostic Medial Sonography (Ultrasound) Track, Medical Imaging, BS, program revision
 - PHYS 111 is listed as Liberal Studies Elective—but it is not an LSE course.
 - If list with other PHYS courses, then credit limit is exceeded by 1 credit.
 - PASSHE has to give permission for exceeding this credit limit.
 - You could take 3 credits from electives and make this course a recommended elective/controlled elective.
 - You could find a communications course that is also a Liberal Studies elective and replace BCOM 321/ENGL 310 with this course and then add PHYS 111 where these courses are in the sequence.
 - Philosophy and Religious Studies needs to be bold in the side by side.
 - Remind proposer that in the future the side by side needs to be in the format of the new online catalog.
 - Provisional approval of all three proposals on a Greenawalt/Minnick Motion. [Update: the proposer contacted the accrediting body and found out that BIOL

241 Introduction to Medical Microbiology is not required so she deleted that course and shifted the PHYS 111 to the major requirements. She was also directed to inform the Biology Department of the removal of this course from the tracks. The revised proposals were added to the Feb. 18th Rep Council Agenda.]

- f. 20-202 HIST 245 History and Climate Change, new course, Liberal Studies (information literacy, global and multicultural awareness)
 - Approved on a Dassier/Katchmarchi motion.
- g. 20-203a Sports Administration Track, Kinesiology, Health and Sport, BS, program revision, program title change, and program catalog description change
 - Revise description to remove 143 information as it is not needed.
 - Revise current program title as there are extra letters there.
 - Remove extra "of" in the rationale.
 - Revise description where it states C or better in 292 and talks about changing majors. Put change in major sentence first. Then, add "once your major has been changed" to the second sentence.
 - Provisional approval on a motion by Lewis and second from Englestad.
- h. 20-203b Exercise Science Track, Kinesiology, Health and Sport Science, BS; Pre-Athletic Training Track, Kinesiology, Health and Sport Science, BS; program title change and program catalog description change
 - Revise description to remove 143 information as it is not needed.
 - Remove extra "of" in the rationale.
 - Revise description where it states C or better in 292 and talks about changing majors. Put change in major sentence first. Then, add "once your major has been changed" to the second sentence.
 - #5 needs to be deleted in the proposed catalog description.
 - Recreation and Leisure Studies needs to be removed from the proposed catalog description.
 - Provisional approval on a Racchini/Lewis Motion.
- i. 20-204 CHEM 100 Preparatory Chemistry, course revision, credit hour change
 - There are seven outcomes listed in the 2013 proposal that should be included in this proposal.
 - Brief course outline listed in the proposal is not the same as the one in the 2013 curriculum proposal and needs to be the same.
 - Provisional approval on a Minnick/Lewis Motion.

The meeting adjourned after further discussion about how the semester was going.